



Campus Improvement Team Meeting Agenda

Meeting Information

Date	September 12, 2017	Time	3:10 PM- 4:00 PM
-------------	--------------------	-------------	------------------

Agenda

Topics	Presenter(s)
Topic 1 Introductions	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> E. Rogers
Topic 2 CIT Elections	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> E. Rogers Campus Improvement Team Application Form For members who have already been in for 2 years Ask members if they want to be on the team, if so they must fill out form Deadline is 9/19/17 4 or less will be automatically come in 5 or more will be elected Next month elections for facilitator and secretary
Topic 3 New school building	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> E. Maldonado Overall budget: \$39,118,352 Going back to redesign for proposed amount of rooms, basketball courts, for 2 floors, etc. Some brand new, some complete renovation, some demolition Front of school will be Lisbon; address change Public community meeting next week, building committee must be there start building next summer; possibly start with demolition of unit E; Projected date to open 2021 that school year
Topic 4 Budget	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> E. Maldonado if depts. want something, they must have a strategy and must be aligned to educational purpose superintendent working to keep funds for tutoring 3 people to help with courtesy fund
Topic 5 Upcoming staff development	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> E. Rogers and L. Castaneda UTEP Edge on the 20th: All of 8th grade to attend 5th period; rest in Mr. Mena's classroom; coordinate with counselor's for College Night Lisa Lyons: sending ELAR to Close Reading Training at Bonham on 18th, 19th, 20th. Ms. Maldonado will assign personnel to attend Springboard English training 20th here at Henderson
Topic 6 Upcoming Events- Math Technology Night/ Ipad Distribution Update	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> E. Rogers and L. Castaneda Math Technology night Students will lead; Algebra 1 students; working with Mr. Perez; ESL for October, ELAR for November Thursday and Friday Ipad distribution in PE: Friday 2 IT techs to help with troubleshooting; PUK error needs to go to district
Topic 7 Curriculum: Schoology and TRS	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> E. Rogers and L. Castaneda District users of Schoology; Henderson is very active on Schoology; Need to get students on Schoology TRS needs be accessed for curriculum; Cannot use last year's assessments; Training available



Campus Improvement Team Meeting Agenda

Meeting Information			
Date	September 12, 2017	Time	3:10 PM-4:00 PM

CIT Members Present		
Name	Present	Role
Elizabeth Maldonado	X	Principal
Victor Montes	X	Assistant Principal
Deanna Bague		Assistant Principal
Evangelina Rogers	X	Active Learning Leader/Facilitator
Luis Castaneda	X	Active Learning Leader
Fernando Valdez		Testing Coordinator
Humberto Diaz	X	Special Ed Coach
April Wilson	X	Teacher
Pablo Saenz	X	Teacher
Jose Gallegos	X	Teacher
Elsa Estrada	X	Teacher
Leticia Sanchez		Teacher
Steven Mena		Teacher
Daniel Blanco	X	Department Head
Bradley Moore	X	Department Head
Claudia Munoz	X	Department Head
Pablo Saenz	X	Department Head
Jose Gallegos	X	Department Head
Bert Cisneros	X	Staff Member
Edna Ramirez		Parent
Jesse Sustaita		Community Member
Daniel Chavez		Social Worker
Iveth Garduno	X	Counselor



Campus Improvement Team Meeting Agenda

Sarah Aguirre		District Member